## CLARKS GREEN BOROUGH SPECIAL COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 3, 2024

**CALL TO ORDER:** President Egan called the meeting of the Clarks Green Council to order at 7:35 P.M. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

**ROLL CALL:** Secretary Culbertson conducted roll call. The following were present: Ms. DeFlice, Mr. Nealon, Ms. Igoe, Ms. Lucas, Ms. Trushina, Mr. Egan and Mayor Barrasse via phone. Solicitor Weinschenk joined via phone at 7:40 P.M.

VISITORS: Tim Pryle, 219 Fairview Road.

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** No public comment.

MOTIONS: Mr. Egan entertained a motion to approve the support letter for the DCNR Grant application on behalf of the AAJRB. Ms. DeFlice motioned, seconded by Ms. Igoe. All voted in favor. Mr. Egan entertained a motion to appoint Tim Pryle to the vacant Council seat replacing the late Councilman William Toms term ending December 31, 2025. Ms. Lucas motioned, seconded by Ms. Igoe. Ms. Lucas, Ms. DeFlice, Ms. Igoe, Mr. Nealon and Mr. Egan voted in favor. Ms. Trushina abstained stating she ran her campaign on restoring transparency to the Council and vacancies need to be advertised noting she fully supports Mr. Pryle's candidacy. Mr. Egan congratulated Tim Pryle on his appointment to Clarks Green Borough's Council thanking him for his service to Clarks Green. Mr. Pryle thanked Council for the opportunity and offer a thank you to members of Council for all their work they do for the Borough. Mr. Pryle stated he looks forward to working with everyone. Mayor Barrasse congratulated Mr. Pryle on his appointment.

OTHER BUSINESS: Ms. Trushina asked President Egan if a motion can be added to agenda for the re-appointing of Murray Glick to the Zoning Hearing Board. President Egan stated it was not on the agenda noting he is aware that motion is still tabled noting as of yet, he is not aware of an official request from Mr. Glick to resign from the Planning Commission to which he was appointed back in March. Solicitor Weinschenk verified that motion cannot be considered tonight since it was not listed on the agenda noting he would have to resign from the Planning Commission and inform Council of his interest to serve on the Zoning Hearing Board. Mayor Barrasse stated there had been an email sent just doing that and President Egan stated he nor Council had not received an official email with his Planning Commission resignation. President Egan told Mayor Barrasse obviously you have a relationship with him maybe you can reach out to him and let him know what Council needs.

MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Egan entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Igoe motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 P.M. All voted in favor.

Joanne Culbertson, Secretary/Treasurer

## CLARKS GREEN BOROUGH SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA APRIL 3, 2024 7:30 PM

- 1. Call To Order and Pledge of Allegiance President Egan
- 2. Roll Call President Egan
- 3. Public Comment.
- 4. Appointment of a new member to Council term ending December 31, 2025.
- 5. Approve of the Support letter for DCNR application on behalf of the AAJRB.
- 6. Other Comments/Concerns.
- 7. Motion to Adjourn.

NOTE TO VISITORS: Please sign the attendance sheet and indicate if you wish to observe the meeting or to address Council, stating the agenda topic on which you would like to comment. Speakers are allowed 3 minutes each for comments. Thank you.